Click on each sight below to jump to the first page of its report:

|Sights of the Ayutthaya Tour |
Written Report of the Sight
Wat Lokaya Sutharam
Ancient Royal Palace
Wat Thammikarat
Wat Phra Si Sanphet
Wihan Phra Mongkon Bopit
Wat Phra Ram
Chao Sam Phraya Museum
Ayuthaya Study Center
Wat Mahathat
10 | Wat Ratchaburana
11 | Wat Suwan Dararam
12 | Chankasem Palace
13 | Wat Na Phra Men
14 | Wat Chai Watthanaram
15 | Saint Joseph's Church
16 | Wat Phutthaisawan
17 | Wat Phanan Choeng
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|Sights of the Sukhothai Tour |
# Written Report of the Sight

18 | Wat Mahathat

19 | Wat Sri Sawai

20 | Wat Traphang Ngoen
21 | Wat Chana Songkhram
22 | Wat Sa-Si

23 | San Ta Pha Daeng

24 | Wat Soraksak

25 | Wat Traphang Thong
26 | Wat Chedi Sung

27 | Wat Chang Lom

28 | Wat Chetuphon

29 | Wats Sphan Hin, Pa Mamuang, and Phra Yun
30 | Wat Phra Phai Luang
31 | Wat Si Chum
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Wat Lokaya Sutharam

[t is assumed that this temple was built in the Ayutthaya
period. Perhaps it was abandoned alter the fall of Ayutthaya to
the invading Burmese in 2310 B.E. This temple houses a large
Reclining Buddha Image 37 metres in length, built of bricks and
plaster. Moreover. this temple 1s the site of a 42 metres long,
whitewashed reclining Buddha images such as this do not
always depict the Buddha’s death, but sometimes, as in this
instance. an occasion when the Buddha grew 100 times in size
to confront the demon Rafu. The image now lies in the open
air. the original wifan, having been destroved by the Burmese:
24 octagonal pillars are all that remain of this wilkan . This

temple is also houses the ruins of a bot and chedis.



The photo of Buddha Death
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The Ancient Royal Palace

The Ancient Royal Palace

The Ancient Royal Palace can now be seen in the old ruins. It was constructed by
King U — Thong, who founded Ayutthaya in 1350 when he was at Wiang Lek. After the
capital had been completed in 1353, he moved to the new Royal Palace at Nong Sa No
which is now Wat Phra Si Sanphet. Every pavilion was made of wood. Later on, King
Borom Trai Lokanat, the Eighth King of Ayutthaya, dedicated the Royal Palace for Wat
Phra Si Sanphet in 1448. He had the new Rovyal Palace constructed at the north of the
Lopburi River and now it is known as "The Ancient Royal Palace” the residential palace of
every King was located close to the city wall of Ayutthaya. A road passes by from
Chankasem Palace, which it 2 kilometers away to the north. Important buildings inside the
Grand Palace compound are
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[ Banyong Rattanat Hall ]
Formerly known by the name of "Phra Thinang Thaisa", it is located in the back

compound of the Grand Palace on an Island in a pond. It has four - gabled roof
architecture.

[ Chaturamuk ]
This woeden four - gabled roof pavilion is near the east gate of the palace.

Originally, a residential place of King Mongkut during his visit to Ayutthaya.

[ Trimuk Hall ]

e

This is located behind the Sanphet Prasat Hall. It is believed to have been the
residential area of the consort members and is also the royal relaxing place in the garden.
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Wat Thammikarat, Ayutthaya

Wiharn Kaw Hong { Wiharn Nine rooms ) of Wat Thammikarat, Ayutthaya

I'his temple is located in front of the Royal Palace of Ayutthaya. According to the
chronicle af the north, this was founded by Phraya Thammikarat, a son of King Sainam
Phung before the Ayutthaya Period. It was then called Wat Mukkharat; since then the

name was changed in honour of the founder.

Chedi Singh Lom A hall housing of a reclining buddha image

Important monuments which may be found mside the temple are; the chaple
which used to enshrine a huge bronze Buddha image (now on displayed at the Chao
Sam Phraya National Museum); a bell-shaped chedi; an Ordination Hall, and a hall
housing a reclining buddha image, All these maonuments are of the Ayutthaya style of the

14th to the 17th century.



The head of Buddha image from Wat Thamikaraj. U-Thong style
which featuring the image can be dated back to the period before lthe

establishment of Ayutthaya Capital City

Singh, particularly due to Khmer and Chinese artistic influences, around Chedi Wat

Thammikarat, Chedi Singh Lom was an only one Wiharn Singh Lom in Ayutthaya
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Wat Phra Si Sanphet

Wat Phra Si Sanphet is the largest temple in Ayutthaya, known for its row of
chedis (Thai-style stupas). Housed within the grounds of the former royal palace. If
you want to entrance the fee is 30 baths, The royal palace was located here from the
establishment of Ayutthaya in the reign of King Ramathibodi 1 {1350) to the reign of
King Sam Phraya (1448 ). Later King Borommatrailokanat ordered a wat to be built
on this site in 1448 to be used as a monastic area.

After the reign of King Borommatrailokanat, his son King Ramathibodi II,
ordered the construction for two chedis, one of which was kept the ashes of his
father and the other those of his brother, King Borom-marachathirat III. Another
chedi was built by order of King Borom-rachanophuttangkun. It was similarly used to
house royal remains those of King Ramathibodi 1L

In 1499, a principal viharn was built. The following year, in 1500, King
Ramathibodi II commanded the casting of a standing Buddha image 16 meters high
and covered with gold. This image, Phra Buddha Chao Si Sanphet was the main
object of veneration in the royal viranra . After that time the ashes of members of
the royal family other than the kings were placed in small chedis constructed at the
site.

Wat Phra Si Sanphet was the royal chapel and no monks here. It was used
for royal ceremonies,

When Ayutthaya was sacked in 1767 the gold which covered was taken by
the invaders. During his reign King Rama [ (1782 -1809) of the Ratanakosin Period
ordered the transfer of the inner core of Phra Buddha Chac Si Sanphet from
Ayutthaya to Wat Phra Chetuphon in Bangkok, and had it placed in a chedi specially
built for the purpose. Another Buddha image of importance called Phralokanat was
also brought to this wat at about the same time.



A venerated site where a Buddha
image cnce sat.

Foreground: ruins of the viharn.
The three chedi (the spired objects)
were the only survivors of the Burmese sack of 1767.

The right chedi contains the ashes of King Trailokanath (r. 1448-1488).



Between the chedi are the ruined remains
of the mondop builldings (square structures that contamed relics).

Remains of the Prasal Phra Narai cruciform

The entry vestibules on
each side of the chedi are
derived from the manapa
vestibules of Khmer
architecture. A good
example of a Khmer
mandapa can be seen at
Banteay Srei temple, also
on this website. In that
case, the mandapa is the
rectangular bullding
connected to the shnne,
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5. Wihan Phra Mongkon Bopit

The area, where this Wihan is located used to be
location of wat in the reign of king Song Tam. He ordered to
move a large Buddha Image “Phra Mongkon Bopit” from
certain area to this place and to construct a mondop to
house It.

Phra Mongkon Bopit is one of the largest bronze
images of Buddha in Thailand. It is not know for certain in
which reign that the image was made, but the workmanship
shows the influence of both Ayuthaya[U-Tong] and Sukhotai
style. This Buddha image is in the attitude of subduing Mara.
In this attitude the Buddha is seated with the leg crossed,
the right hand is on the right knee with the four fingers point
to the ground, while the left hand rests in the lap. In addition,
there are a lot of small bronze Buddha images, which show
In various attitudes inside the chest of Phra Mongkon Bopit.

During the fall of Ayuthaya, 1767 A. D., Burmese
invaders destroyed much of the Wihan and damage the
Image’s head and right hand. The image was left open the
sky until the reign of king Rama 6", when it was rebuilt. The
last restoration took place in 1990 by the Fine Arts
Department.

In the reign of king Sua the pyramidal structure of the
mondop was destroyed by a bolt of lightening. In 1742 A.D.
king Boromakot commanded to rebuild in Wihan style. The
work was completed in two years. Moreover, at that time
king Boromakot consisted mainly of the construction the
front and the outer row of pillars, which make interior of
wihan much darker than before. Beside these there were
minor alterations like those to the pedestal of the image and
the ornamental project upon the outer walls.

The space in front of the wihan used to be the Phra —
Meru ground, the place where the remains of royalty were
cremated.
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6. Wat Phra Ram
( In Ayutthaya )

Wat Phra Ram was built on the east side of the Grand Palace. The Chronical mentioned that
King Ramesavara built these temple at the cremation ground of his father, King U-Thong in 1368, Thera are many
renowations but the great one occured in 1841, in frant of the temple there is 8 large lake cailled Bung Phra Ram.
It is presumably the natural lake which was enlarged because the dint was removed for the foundation of many

temples nearty.

As the frant of the temple is a large swamp which seams to have been in existence before the founding
of the city. | was farmery called Nong Sana, and probably was smatler than it s as present. Later cuning the
founding of the city, aarth must have Deen dug out of it for levelling the sies of the Royal Patace, Wat Maha That,
Wat Rajaburana and Wat Phra Rarm and as a result it has become very big, This swamp is known in the code ol

patace laws as Bung Chikbare, Later i is nat know i which reign it acquired the name of Bung Phra Ram. Now

this whole swamip s plantad walh olus and appears very Deautiful duning e lowening aeason of thes plant.

Wat Phra Ram
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Ayutthaya Historical Study Centre

Ayutthaya Historical Study Centre is located on
Rochana Road, is funded by the Japanese Government
and dedicated to research into Ayutthaya’'s history
especially during the period when Ayutthaya was the
capital of Thailand. The centre houses a museum and
provides a range of informalion alongside a well-stocked
library covering all aspects of the cily's history. The
displays are very impressive and cover the development
of the city and the traditions of the area.

This is a good visit, but bear in mind that
although the content of the study centre is varied, it does revolve around a single theme -
Ayutthaya. If you have limited time a visit to the Study Centre might not be as high a priority as
other sites unless you a keen student of Thai history.

s H :

A

(Left) The interior view at the front part of the upper floor.
(Right} A model of a Chinese junk in the exhibition on the internationl trade in Ayutthaya Era.

In the center are models of the monuments in the City Isle and Wat Chai Wattanaram. For
visitors who come to see the glory of ancient Ayutthaya and would like to know more of its part in a
short time, visil the Ayutthaya Historical Centre. The Cenire is both a research institute and a
museum. Its main building stands prominently on Rochana Road. near the Ayutthaya Rajabhat
Institute. The museum is on the upper floor of this two-storey building, very different from the usual
museums in Thailand which is equipped with beautiful lighting, upgrading the museum to
international standed.

The museum exhibils are divided into 5 groups: Ayutthaya as the Capital City, Ayutthaya
as the Port, Ayulthaya as the Central State, The life of a Thai Villager and The relations of
Ayutthaya with other countries. The focal point of the museum display are the archaeological
relics, carefully verified by the Fine Arts Department. The establishment of the Center was also
funded by the government of Japan who donated 999000000 Yen in commemoration of His
Majesty, King Bhumibol's 60th bithday. An annex building which is located in Ko Rian sub-district
is known today as the Japanese Village.

Details: The Centre is opened everyday except Monday and Tuesday from 9.00 a.m.-4.30 p.m.,
Saturday and Sunday from 9.00 a.m. - 500 p.m. For more details please contact Tel : 0 3524
5124 (Admission fee : 100 Baht)

How to get there: The centre is situated near the Chao Sam Phraya Mational Museum with
another smaller part of the centre near Wat Phanan Choeng
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Wat RatcHaBurANA

INATCHAWORAWIHAN

Fram{m To Thailand com

Wat Ratchaburana was built in the reign of King
Boromrachthirat Il (Chao Sam Phya) in 1424 on the cremation
site of his brothers, Prince Al and Yi. They died of fighting for
the throne on elephant's backs. Two chedi for the ashes of the
two princes were built on the combat spot, which was between
Wat Mahathat and Wat Ratchaburanan. At present only the
bases can be seen. In the main prang, two crypts filled with
golden royal treasure, such as Buddha images, and votive
fablets, were foud. The finds are exhibited in the Chao Sam
Phya National Museum, Ayutthaya



In 1957 thieves broke into the crypt of the
central tower (the prang) and plundered a great
number of relics interred with the two
brothers. Some of the treasures were later
recovered and installed in the Chao Sam Phraya
National Museum (located nearby). The following
year the temple was excavated and restored. A
staircase now descends into the crypt where visitors
can see several colorful frescoes from

the Ayutthaya period.



A Chinese trader named Liap who lived in the late
Ayutthaya period built this temple, so it is called Wat Jeen Liap,
Jeen means "Chinese " . In time, the word Jeen was dropped,
leaving on the words Wat Liap. When King Rama | was
crowned, HSH Prince Thepharipitak restored it as a Royal
temple and named it Wat Ratchaburana, which was the name
of capital’s temple in the Sukhothai period.

“rang: Built in the reign of King Rama Il and has 28 nolches
on its five-level lofus base. Each level is surrounded by figures
of demons, and the top of the prang is a crown with a
nﬂ;}pascr{m (Siva's weapon).

" During World War Il, this area was damaged by
bﬂmbxng. The present ubosot was rebuilt to the design of Prof.
Luang Wisan Silpaka (Cheua Patamachinda).

Part of its historical importance is that Khrua In Khong, the
monk praised as a master artist at the court, was ordained at
this temple. He was "a pioneer of incorporating the European
style into traditional Thai art by introducing perspective”
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The design of the temple is derived from the Khmer
prasat of earlier periods but is loftier with a higher
base and a taller central tower.The architectural
historian Clarence Aasen writes that the prang
resembles an "attenuatedcorncob”.
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Directly north of Wat Mahathat, this fine temple, in a
comparatively good state of preservation, was built in 1424
by King Borommaracha Il on the cremation site of his two
elder brothers, who killed each other in a struggle for the
throne. the crypt of the prang was excavated in 1957,
revealing traces of mural paintings and a collection of gold
objects and jewellery now in the Chao Sam Phraya
National Museum.Ruined temple complex at Ayutthaya,
Thailand’s most famous historical site.
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Wat Suwan Dararam

Found on the south west point of the
island (near Pomphet fort), it was constructed
by the grandfather of King Rama | in Ayutthaya
period. Its former name was called “Wat Thong
" . The temple was destroyed by the Burmese
.»ﬁﬁ during the destruction of Ayudhaya in 1767. An
= 'f% officer in the Ayudhayan army took to the task

" of its rebuilding. After ascending the throne
y in Bangkok, King Rama | had the monastery
restored and renamed it “Wat Suwan Dararam”

for honors of his parents.

The temple' s main Buddha image
is a large stone copy of the
Emerald Buddha in Bangkok. The
foundations dip in the center in
emulation of the graceful deck |ine
of a boat. This typical Ayutthayan
decoration is meant to suggest a
boat that carries pious Buddhists
to salvation. Delicately carved
columns support the roof, and the
interior walls are decorated with
brilliantly colored frescoes. Still
used as a temple, the wat seems

embraced in a magical aura in the
early evening as the monks chant
their prayers.
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Inside the ubosot,
there are mural paintings
of celestial beings on the
upper part of the wall and
the Jataka Stories on the
l ower part and image
portray of the Buddha sub-
duing the Mara with Mother
Earth as his witness; the
rear wall depicts scenes
of haven and hell. The
mural paintings have been
continuously renovated by
Chakri Dynasty so they are
still in good.
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Chan Kasem or Front Palace

Chan Kasem or Front Palace (Phra HNakhon 8Si
Ayutthava) 1is on the bank of Pa Sak ERiver next to
Hua Ro Market in the northeastern corner of the
island city. Built in 1569, during the reign of
King Maha Thammaraja, the 17" king of Ayutthaya,
for his son, Prince Naresuan before he became king
in 1590.

The palace was destroyed at the time of the
Burmese 1invasion of Siam in 1767 this palace was
seriously burnt and deserted The restoration of the
demolished palace was ordered by King Rama IV. The
king commanded to restore Phimanrattaya Pavilion
and Plab Pla Chaturamuk for his residence 1in
Ayutthaya. Then King Rama V used it for the
Regional City Hall, and King Rama VII had it become
the provincial City Hall until the new city hall
nas been built.




It is now the Chan Kasem Naticnal Museum. The
Museum houses some of the sculptural masterpieces
from the Lopburi schools and many more treasures
from the golden age of Ayuthaya's history including
some of King Rama IV's personal items.
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The Ancient Siam Civilization of Ayutthaya

Wat Na Phra Men
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Phra-Indra in Somde)] Rama Tipbodee |, the Tenth reign of Krung ¢
constructed this monastory in 1503. Somde; Rama Tipbodee I, named "Wat
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And the another imporiant is Phra Khuntarat, the founder imaae which is black

green and phang Palommatasana. The image is the large in Tawarawadee penod ar

3 sauk 5 inches wide, measured at the lap and 9 sauks height from h
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Walt Chai Watthanaram was built on the west bank of the river
opposite the capital in 1630 in the reign of King Prasat Thong. The
temple was built following the plan of Angkor Wat, Cambodia. A high
platform was raised and used as a foundation ol a tower stupa "Prang”.

Wat Chai Watthanaram -- [ts constructing pattern was different
from other temples. There will be a huge prang as a center surrounded
by smaller ones. All of these were the most important part of temple
called "Phuttavas" (the domain of temple) located at the front part of
temple and "Sunkkavas” (the domain of monk) located on the back
part. Overall were surrounded by 3 rows of brick wall. Its constructing
character looked like Sumeru Mount, the central of umverse,
influenced by Khmer design.

There 15 a passage inside the gallery and under the stupas that
pcople can walk around the main Prang, and there Buddha images
seated against the exterior wall along the passage.



Buddha image in Ordination
Hall

The principal Buddha image
in the Ordination Hall is seated in
meditation posture. Made of stucco
with sandstone core, it is lacquered
and gilted. The head of this statue
was recently made on a photograph
of its original which had been
stolen long time ago.

The Crowned Buddha image _
Images of a Crowned Buddha were P

r S
widely built in the reign of King % 6, 2
Prasatthong {in about the 17th L5 ey
century A.D.} There are 12 Buddha \

images in this style placed in each
Meru of the temple. They were all
gilded.

Prang Noi

The Prang has a long porch atits
front. Its plain reflects that of a
Prang of the early. Ayutthava
period, but it architectural
characteristies and decorated
stucco designs are the art work
of the late Avutthaya period in
about the late 17th early 18th
Century A.D. It's called by the
local people San Chao Mae Wat
Dusit.
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St. Joseph's Church

St. Joseph's Church is a Catholic church in Ayutthaya, built
during the reign of King Narai in 1666 at the request of the
Vietnamese missionaries headed by Bishop Lambert de la Motte.

The original wooden church was rebuilt in bricks and mortar
in the European style between 1685 and 1695. During the second
Burmese attack on Ayutthaya the Siamese used the church as a
shelter, which led to its destruction on 23 March 1767.

In 1831 Father Pallegoix began restoration on the church,
which was completed in 1847. More additions in the Romanesque
style were made during the tenure of Father Perros during the
reign of King Rama V.

Not remarkable as a church (although it does have some
nice stained glass windows), the chief interest of St. Joseph's
Church is for its religious history. The church is a place of
continuous Catholic worship in Thailand for over 300 years.
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Wat Phutthaisawan
Ayutthaya

Rao g

Wat Phutthassawan was the first temple of Ayutthaya. [t is on
the south bank of the Chaophraya River, built in the 14% century
by King Ramatmibodi |, the first King of Ayutthaya The most
nteresting part of wat Phutthasawan s the great pnnCipal
Buddha image , its style 1s of the earty Ayutthaya Perniod

The ornginal name of this temple was Wat Tai Talat Since t was
Duilt 1in (he palace ground King Rama | inwvited monks 10 take up
resdence i’ King Rama [l restored the temple and name it Wat
Phutthaisawan. He later sent his son to educated there. The
name was changed (o Wat Mohiloksuttharam by King Rama [[]



Ubosot: The main chapel has a three-ter roof decorated with
tradtiongl ornaments such chorfa finals and bairaka at the sloping
edge. The window and pediments are decorated with stucco, and
the wooden door and window pane are finely carved with tree and
flower patterns

Somdet Phra Phutthakosajarn Mansion : Thrs was 4 famous
speritudl master's resigence  Its do and wingdows are painted n the
kammalor styie

Wihan: The sermon hall was built in the Ayutthaya penod and the
stuCCo reliefs on the pediments, doors, and windows were add
during the resgn of King Rama |11

Kuti: The monks resudences were built of wood and are in the
Thai-Chingse style.

Hor Trai:The scnpture bulding 1S alse of wood, and its window
paness are decoraled with giged lacquer
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Wat Phanan Choeng

On the south side of Ayutthaya, nght where the Chaophraya and Pasak
rivers join up, is one of Ayutthaya's oldest temples, and one of its most lively
to this day. The huge Buddha image around which the temple was buill was

castin 1324.

The main wihamn is just barely big enough to house the colossal 19 meter
(63 feet) high Buddha image. On special days, there can barely be enough
room o squeeze past people praying in front the image in order o see the

entire space. Press on through, because its worth it.




The central Buddha image is surrounded by many other minor figures. On
the walls, especially at the back behind the image, are hundreds of niches
containing small buddha images. Each Buddha in a niche represents a
donation to the temple. If you make a big enough donation (about 500 Baht
at least) you can get your own Buddha placed on the wall. This is one of the

very few temples in Thailand where you can see this practice.

e

i =

Hard up against the wiharn, between it and the river, is a small 18" century
shrine. The story goes that the shrine was built to honor a Chinese Princess
who drowned herself because of the king's infidelity (given that the kings of
Ayulthaya had many wives, this story seems rather unlikely.) The shrine

remains very popular with members of the Chinese community to this day.



The shang o rad tona sk wih e outer wal essenbally jonmng two
Serarale Da Iﬂl.“l.‘;.;. h;,;;._r.-"u'_* AN G0 TREN SEACE 1 Dethwee he two 5";_]:-'.3.’,
sirachese 1as a lrge aler telow and 3 sTaler ane o a second floor The

window sbuters and duors are Righly decorated wia dragans and phoenx

b s

"hece are rumetogs sta s ek Pwe lare parkig aea whiere ‘ood and

SULVETMS Can De Surchasee
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King Ramkhamhaeng was the most important King of Sukhothai.
Wat Mahathat is situated within Sukhothai city centre. It is a great and very
important temple of Sukhothai. VWat Mahathat is the largest monastery in the
city and was probably founded in the 13" century; it was rebuilt in the first
half of 14™ It is surrounded by brick walls and by a moat. It consist of more
than 200 chedis. The lotus-bud shaped chedi is the main of this temple that
surrounded with 8 minor chedis at each of the 4 sides.

The characteristics of this chedi
demonstrates the influence of Khmer art
that has been existed before the diffusion of
the Ceylonese art to this region. The
impressive style of the chedi with its top
section In a lotus-bud style is unique to the
architectural style of the Sukhothai period.
This is considered from the way in
integrates Khmer and Ceylonese styles
» together. This chedi is used to house the
sacred relics of Lord Buddha that is in
accordance to the belief of Buddhism
(Ceylonese ideology).




Beyond the inner section of Wat Mahathat, it is the area of Wihan
where has shown its significance and outstanding characteristics.
The grand hall or the grand is Wihan situated adjacent to the central chedi. It
was used to house a bronze Buddha image in Sukhothai style. It was cast
during King Li-Thai . King Rama | has taken the image to the grand hall of
Wat Suthatthepwararam in Bangkok, and its was known as Phra Sri
Sakayamuni after that. The tall Wihan is situated next to the grand hall. It has
tall pedestal. Presumable, it was built when the Ayuthaya ruled Sukhothai.

The monasteries’'s Bot (a place where the monks are gathered for rites)
was on the northern side of the Mahathat; its stucco image has been restored.
The monastery had ten different Wihan, a single Bot, and eight structures with
niches for images. This wealth of monuments proves that the principal
monastery of the city once flourished.




2 One thing typical for the Sukhothai era are
‘%, the Buddha Images and Monk-images, in
walking position. Almost everywhere In
Thailand, whenever you see a Buddha
Image, you will see it sitting down or
standing. Hardly anywhere -except in
Sukhothai, you will see walking Buddha
Images decorated with walking Monks.

| TR A stone frieze runs around the
X ¢ square base of the central group of chedis.
WS e - # . » |t depicts monks processing around the
\ e W shrine.

Both side of the central chedi ,
there are Mondops that houses
a standing Buddha with 9 meters height.
This image is in Ceylonese style.
According to the inscription of King
Ramkhamhang,
it is called Phra Attharot.
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Wat Sri Sawai
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Sawai was founded in the late 12'" or early 13" century, but left
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unfinished, and it was [};'L}J._':uahlx-' In tne 15" century that the laterite

towers or Prang were completed In brick, their lower parts encased

and the stucco decor added. There is ev Idt—:“i,? that this Wat was
originally a Brahmanical shrine. During excavations, a '*wrﬁlmiﬂw 1d
showing the sleep of Vishnu (now in the museumy), and in front of the
Prang, bronze fragments of images of divinities and of a small
i-;ws_'mt ga were h'}urﬂ In 1907, King Vajravudh discovered an image of

T

n the Wihan, and he guessed that the monument was once a
I-~;|r‘|=::-u shrine; he erected a stone inscription north of the !1.1-:_'er*m;:="ut
giving information about it. When the shrine was transformed into a
suddhist monastery 1s not known, but it might have been .'mr;ff'rarf_s the
rebuilding occurred because bronze Buddha images of the 121 - 131
century Lopbur style have been fl- Ind here. In the monastery, the
n front of the three towers are two 'c"'|h:-s.'1
which are joined together. There is a low enclosing wall of brick with ¢
veneer of slate; only one side remains. Qutside the

s

rand serves as a Chedi.

ow wall Is a square

Al A€ latarts
walil Of Idlenle.
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Wat Traphang-Ngoen

Wat Traphang - Ngoen was built in Sukhothai
period, it was located in the North of Thailand, in
Sukhothai province.

Photo: Vihara and Chedi at Wat Traphang Ngoen in Sukhothai

Situated to the west of Wat Mahathat is Wat
Traphang-Ngoen with its square pedestal, main
sanctuary, and stucco standing Buddha image in four
niches.There is a large viharn in front, and in the east
of the pond, there is an island with an ubosot covered
with lotus blossoms in the Traphang ngoen (Silver lake)
are the outstandingly beautiful chedi of the Wat
Traphang Ngoen .
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In the niches of chedi , which is an impressive
sight against the mountain , are Buddha statues . It is
crowned by a lotus bud This edifice has already

crumbled and only its pedestal and laterite columns
still remain. Many monuments and magnificent scenery

are visible from this location.
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Introduction Sukhothai

Sukhothai which literally means "Dawn of Happiness" With
as area of 6,596 sq. kms., is about 427 kms. (267 miles)
north of Bangkok, and was founded in 1238. Sukhothai was
the capital of Thailand for approximately 120 years.

Sukhothai was the first kingdom of the Thais in this
peninsula. Two princes-Pho Khun Pha Muang of Muang Rad
and Pho Khun Bang Klang Hao of Muang Bangyang
combined their forces and fought the Khmers who
commanded an extensive empire throughout this part of the
world

Wat Chana Songkhram

Wat Chana Songkhram is situated to the north of Wat
Mahathat. Wat Chana Songkhram has a restored. Its main
sanctuary is round Singhalese-style chedi.A smaller chedi
here dates from the Ayutthaya period. In front of the chedi
exists the base of a viharn and behind the former stands an
ubosot. Bases of twelve small chedis are also visible. Near
the Charot Withi Thong Road is a strange chedi having three
bases, one on top of the other.
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Wat Sa-51

Sa-S1 temple or Wat Sa-S1 15 situated ncar Walt
Chanasongkram; this ancient edilice was built beautifully in the
middle of a large reservoir known as Tra Phang-Tra Kuan Pond.
Its important buildings include a chedi in a bell shape, the bell
shaped stupa serves as historical evidence ol the diflusion of
Sinhalese  Buddhismi in Sukhothai. This stupa 1s sometimes
known as the chedi in Sn Lankan shape or Ceylongnese stvle.
According to the iscription on golden plate, it 1s behieved that
the relie of Phra Maha Dharmaraja Li-Thar has been enshrined
in this stupa. And the ordination hall constructed in the middle of
the reservoir pomts to a Buddhist concept ol demarcating an area
where monks perform religious hunctions by enclosure ol the
holy precinets with waler as a symbol of purity.

In front of the central chedi, there
1s a grand hall or vihara that contams a
stucco Buddha images i the south and
the ordmation hall n the muddle ol the
reservolr, There are 9 chedi in the
dillerent styles. Prior 1o 1978 AD, there
was a road named Charot Withi Thong
Unning Ihmugh the temple but it was removed and replaced by a
new road along the pond by and era ol improvement project to
maintain the ancient site’s conditions. Apart {rom construction, a
new road the area of Wat Sa-S1 also improved by digging under




the pond and getting rid ol weed tlora, so that this ancieni site
relurned 1o its previous condilions.

Wat Sa-Si is surrounded by trapang — trakuan that is the largest pond of
the city center,

The finest Buddha Image a Wat Sa-Si 15 doubtless this "walking Buddha”. The
Buddha in walking position is typical for the Sukhothai era.
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Good Afternoon Richard. I'm Bow 0346166. Today I'd
like to introduce San Ta Pha Daeng. The San Ta Pha Daeng
is place one of sukhothai (Thailand). The San Ta Pha Daeng
or Deity Shrine situated to the north of Wat Mahathat. San
Ta Pha Daeng assembles a single laterite tower, the
topmost part of which has collapsed. Stairs lead up to top of
the basement, about 3 meters off the ground. During
excavations and restoration in June 1989, fives images of
Brahmanical divinities were found, now in the museum. They
date from the first half or the middle of the 12" century and
belong to the Angkor Wat style of Cambodian sculpture. This
shrine dates from the same time. Prince Naris, who called
the shrine Sala Phra Pradaeng, thought that its name might
be related to the Cambodian title kamraten.



backto List of Sights- Tableof Contents

Wat Sorasak
The lemple 1= sitwated nsude the noethern wall ol Sukhothan and Close 10 Ta Pha Dacng shnne, which
t= 10 the southwest ol this ancient monument, According Lo the stone mscnplion of Wal Sarasak, MrInthom

sorasak was granted by Okya Dharmmariga, a Sukhothai governar, a piece ol land where he buill a temple 15

dedication 1o the govermor, Aller the construction was completed m 1412 A, Venerable Mahathera
Dharmmatrarlok Irom Dao Khon, an uncle of the Sukbothar governor, was mvited w reside at this tiemple.
Laler on, in 1416 AD Somdet Phra Borommarachathiral [ (Chao Sam Phrava), as a voung boy, came

with hus mother and aunt o Sukhothan (o perform a religious ceremony. During the visil, his aunt stayed al the

palace i the west and close o Wal Sorasak, This part of story mentioned in the stone inscription ol Wal

Sorasak helps to pont oul that the palace of the Sukhothal rovalty is likely o be lecated 1o the west ol Wal
Sorasak and the north ol Ta Pha Daeng Shone.

A dishinciive building in this temple 15 115 mam ¢hedr in circular bell shape on a base surrounded with
24 clephunt sculptures. The chedi in ths style 15 another 1ype of Sn Lankan stupa thal was prevalent dunng

the Sukhotha perixl. The concept ol elephants guarding the chedi 15 based on a beliel that the elephant

regarded us o beast of bunden for the emperor, 15 o suitable ummal 16 Hrmly uphold Buddhism theoughout the

pertod of SO00 vears.







backto List of Sights- Tableof Contents

Wat Traphang Thong

Wat Traphang-Thong 1s situated to the east of Wat Nahathat. Many
monuments and magnificent scenery are visible from this location. The
monastery is located on an island in the middle of a large lotus-filled
pond. A ruined late rite Singhalese-style chedi is on the island. In front of
it, a new mondop contains the Lord Buddha's Footprint slab that was
created by King Lithann 1390 on Samanakutor Phra Bat Yai Hill. This
footprint was removed to the new mondop some years ago. An annual
fair to worship this sacred Lord Buddha's Footprint takes place at the
same time as the Lol Krathong Festival.

Wat Traphang Thong decorated with remarkable stucco figures in niches.
A square mondop is the main sanctuary. In front of the mondop to the
east, 1s the viharn and beyond the viharn stands an ubosot. The at relief
on the southern side 1s the masterpiece of Sukhothai art; it shows Buddha,
striding over steps, coming down from Tavatimsa Heaven. Buddha,
protected by two parasols, 1s accompanied by the Hindu goddesses Indra
and Brahma together with worshippers. This 1s assumed to be the first
visual representation of the stepping Buddha from the Sukhothai period.
To the west portrays the Lord Buddha preaching to his father and
relatives. Another flat relief on the north side of the bot depicts, less
artistically, Buddha taming the elephant Nalagiri, which his cousin
Devadatta had set upon him. The northern side depicts the episode when
the Lord Buddha returned to preach to his wife. The reliel on the west
wall shows Buddha under a mango tree at the miracle of Sravasti, Painted
interpretations of this kind are in Polonaruwa (Sri Lanka) and Pagan
(Burma).
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The Mondop of Wat Traphang Thong

The exterior of this temple is decorated with stuecoes
depicting certain events in the mstory of the Lord Buddha
and are considered masterpieces of Sukhothan art,
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Wat Chedi Sung

Wat Chedi-Sung 1s located in the east of wall city near Wat Traphang
Thong Lang. Further down the highway to new Sukhothai lies Wat Chedi
Soong, the monastery with the “tall chedi’. This chedi 1s not only tall but
also unique. The upper part of the Chedi 1s round. The base 1s constructed
in three tiered stages. A high basement story with redentments at the
corners rests on a senes of recessed terraces; another series of recessed
terraces rises to the redented base on which the bell i1s placed. The spire
rises to a sharp point. Another part of this monastery lies within a moat to
the south. These stand the remains of a small mondop, with small chedi
behind it and a laterite — columned bot n front. This nteresting
Sukhothai tvpe of Chedi 1s of Sivijaya and Singhalese-styles. In front of
the Chedi stands a small Vihan.



In front of the chedi stands a small viharn
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WAT CHANG LOM

& .- e T}:t %

Wat Chang Lom at Srichanalai district, Sukhothai means an
Elephant Circled Monastery. It is one of the significant ancient sites in the
east :]f.!‘fhf fown. The most important fustoric HEH&J"}'H{{.},'{ at this h’rrzpﬂ' is the
main chedi of Sri Lankan style bounded by a demarcation wall. The base of
the chedi is fugh and square in its shape. The front side of the base was
decorated with 8 sculptures of elephant while other sides were decorated
with 9 .t‘{‘uf;t:rfun'.a' I]‘_{‘L'ﬂ'f‘.?ﬁ-'{””. There was one sculpture at each corner of the
base. Altogether there were 39 sculptures of elephant around the base.

The sculptures of elephant at Wat Chang Lom are quite different
from those found at other temples. These represent the fully standing
elephants and are taller than the life elephant.



Above, there are 20 inches situated images of the Buddha subduing
Mara. It was built by King Ramkhamhaeng in 1286 AD. In front, there is
a vthara's base built of brick, In addition, the base of a boundary wall built
of brick also remains.
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Wat Chetuphon

Temple of Sukhothai

Situated on the right of Wat Ton Chan, this temple is famous for
four Buddha Images of vast size in four different postures (sitting,
reclining, standing and walking). Their sheer size 1s very impressive and
can be seen from afar. Enshrined in a mandapa with porches on four
sides; these huge Buddha Images also served for supporting the mandapa
roof. a functional feature developed from Burmese architecture in Pagan.
Adjacent to the west of this mandapa is located another mandapa of small
size with 20 - indented corners. Trace of a Buddha Image in the posture
of subduing Mara was found in the small mandapa. Also discovered on
the exterior wall of the latter mandapa were black floral designs like those
on Chinese wares.

Another striking character of Wat Chetuphon 1s a boundary wall
enclosing the mandapa with four porches. Made of thick slate of large
size, the wall has a frame and balustrade, imitating woodwork.

To the west of the mandapa with four porches and the smaller one
with indented corners in located a courtyard where a tree known as Phra
St Maha Pho was planted. A brick wall of 1 metre high was built to
enclose this courtyard.

There 1s no evidence to point out when this temple was constructed.
[t 1s believed that the temple was not built vet during the reign of Pho
Khun Ramkhanhaeng. According to the stone inscription of Wat Sorasak:.
around the middle of the 15th century AD, Venerable Phra Maha Thera
Dharmatrailok who was an uncle of a Sukhothai ruler named Phra Maha
Dharmaraja met with monks from Wat Chetuphon to discuss the
construction of Chang Rop Chedi and other religious buildings during his
stay at Wat Sorasak. Considering the name of Wat Chetuphon as
mentioned in the said stone mscription together with its architecture style,
it 1s presumable that Wat Chetuphon was an important and flourishing
temple during the late Sukhothai period.

A stone inscription was found at Wat Chetuphon. According to the
mscription, Chao Thammarangsi, entering monkshood for 22 years, made
a Buddha Image in 1514 AD out of his strong faith in Buddhism.



Wat Chetuphon

A mondhop contain the Buddha statue
Phra S1 Arijva Metrai
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Wat Saphan-JHin , the Monastery of the Stone Bridge,
which is m‘rmn’of on a sloping hill aboul 50 melers in
BB hieight. A pathway of slabs of
state leads up to the monaslery
yard. Passing on the way,
there is a small Chedi in the
form of a f(otus - bud tower.
Against the lhick rear brick
ey e . wall of the five - bayed Wihan
e _...w»—----ﬁ, stands a stucco image of the
® - ""'"':" —~=+5 Buddha, 12.5 meters in height.
~ag The Buddha’s right hand is

- raised in Lhe altilude of giving
protection. This must be the 18
- cubit itmage’ of King Ram

Kamhang's inscription.




Wat Pa Mamuang,
the Monastery of the
Mango Grove, which
= (ies about 50 wmeters
* north of the Ho

Devalayamahakasetravimana, is an  importanl
monastery referred to in the inscriptions of King Lue
Thai. It was here thal the King invited a famous monk,
the Mahasami Sangharaja, in 1361. The foundation of
the bot still stands. There are the base of a lavge ruined
chedi, and the remains of three or four secondary
chedi.

Wat Phra Juen, which stands on a low mound
of earth. In a niche there is a standing stucco Budhha
(‘Phra Yuen') of high quality but in damaged condition.
A number of slate boundary stones still remain.
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Wat Phra Phai Luang

Wat Phra Phai Luang is located in Sukhothai National Historical Park. Wat Phra Phai
Luang 1s surrounded by small moat. There is important construction which is named
the three tiered-spire Halls.

[ 'he threc .'il_-ll.'!i-xpi't- Halls

This group of ancient monuments was built in the middle of an area, which was
enclosed with a moat of 6(X) metres long for cach side. The oldest ancient monuments in this
temple are 3 buildings constructed n prasad form (imitated Hindu Shikhara Vimanas). At
present, two of them are still in existence with only their bases remaining to be seen. The
remaining one in the north is adomed with stuccoes relief depicting the story of Buddha, like
those at a prasad of Wal Mahathat in Lop Buri Province and at Palilai Prasad in Angkor, the
capital of the Ancient Khmer Kingdom, These stuccoes relief help to confirm the supposition
that around the 13" century AD communitics in Sukhothai had cultural contact with the
Khmer in the reign of Jayavarman VII and were also associated with Lavo (Lop Buri), a
Khmer town of importance in the central plain.
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To the east of the prasad are located a vihara and a chedi in pyramid shape with
every sloping side decorated with superimposed receding porches, which are similar to those
of Ku Kut chedi in Lamphun, for enshrining Buddha Images. Moreover, Buddha images in
Wat Tra Kuan art style enshrined in closed porches were found undemeath those in Sukhothai
stvle. Such a discovery points to the fact that new chedis were rebuilt in different periods to
replace the old ones.

Located at the eastern extremity of this temple, a mandapa was built 10 enshrine
Buddha Images in four postures, namely sitting, reclining, standing and walking. This
mandapa is likely 1o belong to the late Sukhothai period.
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Wat Si Chum

Wat S1 Chum situated outside the town wall at the northwest corner, this
ancient monument 1s well known for a sitting Buddha Image of large size.
A monument of importance northwest of the city 15 Wat S1 Chum. There
1s the mondop, which was built by King Mahadharmaraja II (last quarter
of the 14" century). Wat Si Chum contains a monumental stucco-over-
brick Buddha image in the attitude of Subduing Mara called "Phra
Achana”, mentioned in King Ram Kamhang's inscription. By ajana 1s
probably meant’ immovable’ This Buddha measures 11.30 meters from
knee to knee. The mondop 1s 32 meters square and 15 meters high, and
the walls are 3 meters thick. There 1s a tunnel which has been meter
leading to the temples south wall, where there 1s a stairway to the roof.
Once one could enter a passageway in the southern wall and climb up
stairs to the roof, but now the Fine Arts Department closed the entrance
alrcady. On the ceiling of this passageway are more that fifty engraved
slate slabs illustrating scenes from the Jataka tales, stories of the
Buddha’s previous lives. Over the ceiling are twenty stone pillars, with
inscriptions in the Thai alphabet of the Sukhothai period. Though the
slabs are generally believed to have been ongmally placed elsewhere,
their function here 1s to turn the ritual of circumambulation into a
symbolic ascent to Buddhahood. A sloping wooden roof probably once
covered the Mondop. In front stands a Wihan with walls of cross —
pierced bricks. A small Vihan and a Mondop containing a Buddha image
lie to the north. A moat serves as the boundary of the monastery
enclosure,

[n a book entitled Phra Ratchaphongsawadan Krung S1 Ayutthava written
in the late Ayutthaya period, the temple is referred as a place where King
Naresuan and his troops assembled before the army marched on
Sawankhalok and from which the legend of talking Buddha Image (Phra
Achana) derives.



Archana Bhudda



backto List of Sights- Tableof Contents



	0Ayut0SukListMapTogether.pdf
	AyutthayaSukhothaiListTable2.pdf
	0AyutthayaMap.pdf
	0SukhothaiMapNumbered.pdf
	0SukhothaiMapThreeD.pdf

	1AyutWatLokayaSutharam.pdf
	Ayutthaya01.pdf
	Ayutthaya02.pdf

	2AyutAncientRoyalPalace.pdf
	Ayutthaya3.pdf
	Ayutthaya04.pdf
	Ayutthaya05.pdf

	3AyutWatThammikarat.pdf
	Ayutthaya06.pdf
	Ayutthaya07.pdf

	4AyutWatPhraSiSanphet.pdf
	Ayutthaya08.pdf
	Ayutthaya09.pdf
	Ayutthaya10.pdf

	5AyutWihanPhraMongkonBopit.pdf
	Ayutthaya11.pdf
	Ayutthaya12.pdf
	Ayutthaya13.pdf

	6AyutWatPhraRam.pdf
	Ayutthaya14.pdf
	Ayutthaya15.pdf

	7AyutChaoSamPhrayaMuseum.pdf
	Ayutthaya16.pdf
	Ayutthaya17.pdf
	Ayutthaya18.pdf
	Ayutthaya19.pdf
	Ayutthaya20.pdf

	8AyutHistoricalStudyCenter.pdf
	9AyutWatMahathat.pdf
	10AyutWatRatchaburana.pdf
	Ayutthaya23.pdf
	Ayutthaya24.pdf
	Ayutthaya25.pdf
	Ayutthaya26.pdf
	Ayutthaya27.pdf

	11AyutWatSuwanDararam.pdf
	Ayutthaya28.pdf
	Ayutthaya29.pdf

	12AyutChanKasem.pdf
	Ayutthaya30.pdf
	Ayutthaya31.pdf
	Ayutthaya32.pdf

	13AyutWatNaPhraMen.pdf
	Ayutthaya33.pdf
	Ayutthaya34.pdf

	14AyutWatChaiWatthanaram.pdf
	Ayutthaya35.pdf
	Ayutthaya36.pdf

	15AyutStJosephsChurch.pdf
	16AyutWatPhutthaisawan.pdf
	Ayutthaya38.pdf
	Ayutthaya39.pdf

	17AyutWatPhananChoeng.pdf
	Ayutthaya40.pdf
	Ayutthaya41.pdf
	Ayutthaya42.pdf

	18SukhoWatMahathat.pdf
	Sukhothai01.pdf
	Sukhothai02.pdf
	Sukhothai03.pdf

	19SukhoWatSriSawai.pdf
	Sukhothai04.pdf
	Sukhothai05.pdf

	20SukhoWatTraphangNgoen.pdf
	Sukhothai06.pdf
	Sukhothai07.pdf

	21SukhoWatChanaSongkhram.pdf
	Sukhothai08.pdf
	Sukhothai09.pdf

	22SukhoWatSaSi.pdf
	Sukhothai10.pdf
	Sukhothai11.pdf

	23SukhoSanTaPhaDaeng.pdf
	24SukhoWatSorasak.pdf
	Sukhothai13.pdf
	Sukhothai14.pdf

	25SukhoWatTraphangThong.pdf
	Sukhothai15.pdf
	Sukhothai16.pdf
	Sukhothai17.pdf

	26SukhoWatChediSung.pdf
	Sukhothai18.pdf
	Sukhothai19.pdf

	27SukhoWatChangLom.pdf
	Sukhothai20.pdf
	Sukhothai21.pdf

	28AyutWatChetuphon.pdf
	Sukhothai22.pdf
	Sukhothai23.pdf

	29SukhoWatsSaphaHinPaMamuangPhraYuen.pdf
	Sukhothai24.pdf
	Sukhothai25.pdf

	30SukhoWatPhraPhaiLuang.pdf
	Sukhothai26.pdf
	Sukhothai27.pdf

	31SukhoWatSiChum.pdf
	Sukhothai28.pdf
	Sukhothai29.pdf
	Sukhothai30.pdf


	Text35: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text36: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text37: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text38: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text39: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text40: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text41: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text42: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text43: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text45: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text46: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text47: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text49: Back to List of Sights - Table of Contents 
	Text50: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text51: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text52: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text53: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text54: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text55: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text56: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text57: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text58: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text59: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text60: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text61: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text62: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text65: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text66: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text67: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text68: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text69: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text1: back to List of Sights - Table of Contents
	Text4: back to List of Sights -- Table of Contents
	Text5: back to List of Sights -- Table of Contents


